

Lect. NİHAL ŞENGÜN

Personal Information

Office Phone: [+90 352 207 6666](tel:+903522076666) Extension: 34173

Office Phone: [+90 352 207 6666](tel:+903522076666) Extension: 34045

Email: nsengun@erciyes.edu.tr

Web: <http://aves.erciyes.edu.tr/nsengun/>

Address: Erciyes Üniversitesi Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi Müzik Bölümü Melikgazi/KAYSERİ

Biography

Faculty Member Nihal SENGUN

In 1965, she was born in Ordu and completed her primary and high school education there. Between 1977 and 1982, she was a member of Ordu Music Society, taking part as both soloist and chorister. IN 1982, she was admitted to Istanbul Technical University (ITU) Turkish Musical State Conservatory, Faculty of Fundamental Sciences. Between 1982 and 1986, she took part in both school and private choirs. She had worked with Necdet VAROL, Alaeddin YAVASCA, Tulin KORMAN. She graduated from ITU in 1986 with her thesis on Bekir Sitki SEZGIN's life and works. She continued her musical activities in Istanbul until 1989. She started working as a music teacher at Kayseri Mehmet Akif Ersoy High School in 1989. In 1994, she was appointed to Mehmet Baldoktu High School. Between 1989-1994, she took part in Kayseri Municipality's Conservatory as an Education Council Member, Choir Conductor and taught on courses on Turkish Musical Theory and Repertoire. She prepared and presented many concerts. Between 1994-1996, she worked at Kayseri Melikgazi Municipality's Conservatory and was responsible for teaching Turkish Musical Theory and Repertoire. She also took part as an Education Council Member and Choir conductor in Melikgazi Municipality. In 1997, she was awarded with a faculty position at Erciyes University, Faculty of Fine Arts. At Erciyes University, she taught Turkish Musical Theory and Repertoire. She founded and conducted E.U. Classical Turkish Music Band. She was also the conductor of Department of Music's Classical Turkish Music choir. In 2005, she published her master thesis on '*The computer supported statistical evaluation and maqam analysis of Selahattin Pinar's works*' and graduated from E.U. Social Sciences Institute, Department of Music. In 2006, she was appointed as a full time faculty member at E.U. Department of Music. She was the deputy president at Department of Music in 1998-2001 and 2005-2008. She published two CDs ('Classical Turkish Music' and 'Chamber Orchestra') as a soloist for 'E.U. Culture and Art Activities' at TRT ANKARA Radio. Since her student years she took part in many concerts and musical activities as soloist, chorister and conductor. In 2008, she was appointed as the president of E.U. Department of Fine Arts, operating directly under the presidency of Erciyes University. Within Department of Fine Arts, university students of different faculties can enroll in free elective courses and take part in cultural projects and activities. She is still an active teaching faculty of E.U. Faculty of Fine Arts, Department of Music and E.U. Department of Fine Arts.

Education Information

Post Graduate, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Müzik Anabilim Dalı, Turkey 2003 - 2005

Under Graduate, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Türk Musikisi Devlet Konservatuvarı, Temel Bilimler-Türk Müziği, Turkey 1982 - 1986

Dissertations

Post Graduate, "Selahattin Pinar Eserlerinin Bilgisayar Destekli İstatistiksel Değerlendirilmesi Ve Makamsal Analizi",

Erciyes Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Müzik Anabilim Dalı, 2005

Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities, Art, Music, Classical Turkish Music

Professional Experience

Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Rektörlük, Güzel Sanatlar, 2019 - Continues

Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Rektörlük, Güzel Sanatlar, 2016 - Continues

Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Rektörlük, Güzel Sanatlar, 2008 - Continues

Deputy Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Müzik Bölümü, 2005 - 2008

Deputy Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Rektörlük, Güzel Sanatlar Bölüm Başkanlığı, 2005 - 2008

Deputy Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Müzik Bölümü, 1998 - 2001

Courses

Bitirme Çalışması I, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Repertuarı II, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Müziği Form Bilgisi II, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Müziği Form Bilgisi I, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Solfeji ve Kuramı V, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Solfeji ve Kuramı III, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Repertuarı I, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Repertuarı VI, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Solfeji ve Kuramı IV, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Solfeji ve Kuramı I, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Repertuarı III, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Solfeji ve Kuramı VI, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Solfeji ve Kuramı II, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Repertuarı V, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türk Klasik Müziği Repertuarı IV, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Bitirme Çalışması II, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Articles Published in Other Journals



"Selahattin Pınar Bestelerinde Hicaz Makamı Ve Çağdaş Bestekarlarla Karşılaştırılması"

ŞENGÜN N., LEVENDOĞLU ÖNER N. O.

Erciyes Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü Dergisi, vol.2, no.12, pp.239-252, 2005 (National Refreed University Journal)

Invited Congress and Symposium Activities

Sanat&Sağlık Panel ve Çalıştay, Attendee, Kayseri, Turkey, 2015